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MEMORANDUM

To: Mayor and City Council

From: Mike Carlson, Chief of Police

Date: July 14, 2025

Subject: Axon Equipment

ACTION

Approve the purchase of 4 Axon fleet cameras, 10 body worn cameras, and 10 
Taser 7’s.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY

With the growth of our department, we are in need of extra equipment to outfit our 
staff and have spare devices.  I am requesting 10 Axon Body Worn cameras with 
a total cost of $33,756.85 that will come out of General Fund R&M Software.  I am 
also requesting 10 Taser 7’s with a total cost of $33,474.20 that will come out of 
SPLOST I.  We currently have 4 vehicles that need to be equipped with the Axon 
Fleet III cameras.  This will also come out of SPLOST I at a cost of $41,318.86.  

RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends the City Council approve the funds to purchase this equipment.
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